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State of Oklahoma 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 12-20/16 Solicitation No. SW555 

Requisition No. SW555 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: 01-12-2017 3:00 PM CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
OMES/Central Purchasing 
5005 N Lincoln Boulevard 
Suite 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
           
      
Same As Above 

Lisa Bradley  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 522 -4480  
Phone  Number  

Lisa.Bradley@omes.ok.gov   

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

The solicitation closing date has been extended to January 12, 2017 3:00 PM CST.   
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
1.      MRO review non-DOT tests? Both or just non-negatives? 
Reference C.6.7.1.5, C.6.7.1.6 
2.      How often is on-site collection required? 
It is used, but the frequency varies between the years. 
3.      Who is the current vendor? 
Please reference our website for this information. 
(https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=172 ) 
4.      What is your current pricing for each line item? 
Please reference our website for this information.  Reference Answer #3 
5.      Why is the RFP being issued (e.g. contract term expiring)? 
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Term Expiration 
6.      Please provide a listing of the current drug and alcohol collection site(s) and name(s) of the 
on-site collection provider (if applicable) being utilized by the State of Oklahoma. 
Please reference our website for this information.  Reference Answer #3 
7.      What laboratory is the State currently using to analyze urine specimens for drug testing? 
Please reference our website for this information.  Reference Answer #3 
8.      How many employees are covered by this contract? 
This amount varies due to individual agencies internal procedures.  Any State employee and 
agency may be covered. 
9.      How many DOT employees does the State have? 
Approximately 2,300. 
10.  Methaqualone is a rarely tested for drug in standard panels, and can be costly. Will the State 
consider eliminating this requirement? 
 
Please remove from requirements 
11.  Do you currently pay an annual program administration fee? 
No 
12.  Regarding the quantities of each line item on Attachment #6, please provide historical data of 
how many of each line item were ordered in the past two fiscal years. 
Exact total units of measure by test are not readily available.  Previous contract was reported by zip 
code, so there are multiple reporting sheets. 
13.  How many state agencies utilize the current contract? 
It is a mandatory use contract for all State Agencies.  Reference Section B.2 of solicitation.  Most 
frequent agencies varies with internal policy changes. 
14.  Who is your current Third party Administrator?  
Please reference our website for this information. 
15.  Please list your current collection sites/on-site collectors. 
Please reference our website for this information. 
16.     What is the estimated REVENUE VALUE of this contract per year? 
Please reference Attachment #1 
17.  Does the “various Oklahoma state agencies, including other authorized using entities” ever test 
outside the state of Oklahoma? 
Rarely – but in some border towns it might be necessary 
18.  What is the estimate on how many NON DOT urine drug tests was completed in 2013, 2014, 
2015 and 2016 to date? 
19.  What is the estimate on how many NON DOT hair drug tests was completed in 2013, 2014, 
2015 and 2016 to date? 
Please Reference Answer #12. 
20. What is the estimate on how many NON DOT oral drug tests was completed in 2013,2014,2015 
and 2016 to date? 
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Please Reference Answer #12. 
21 What is the estimate on how many DOT urine drug tests was completed in 2013,2014,2015 and 
2016 to date? 
Please Reference Answer #12. 
22 What is the estimate on how many ALCOHOL tests was completed in 2013, 2014, 2015 and 
2016 to date? 
Please Reference Answer #12. 
23.  Do the NON DOT drug testing donors ever need direct observed collections? 
Please reference c.6.6.3.3 
24   If the “various Oklahoma state agencies, including other authorized using entities” decline the 
subcontractor (collection site), does the radius requirement still apply for a replacement? 
No 
25 Will there ever be a situation where the donor is fully responsible for the payment of the testing 
services? 
Not in the current scope of the contract.   
26. If awarded, since multiple or “various Oklahoma state agencies, including other authorized using 
entities” are involved, whose contract will be used?  The states or the contractor? 
The State contract is available to other public entities which choose to utilize in place of doing an 
independent solicitation.  Please reference Section B.2 
27.  Who are the “other authorized using entities” currently using this contract? 
The State contract is available to other public entities which choose to utilize in place of doing an 
independent solicitation. 
28.  Does any testing from “various Oklahoma state agencies, including other authorized using 
entities” include testing in the Criminal Justice field? 
Not in the present scope of this contract.   
 
 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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